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Roxanne Maher

From: Roxanne Maher
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 1:33 PM
To: Anthony Favry
Cc: BOE@ledyard.net; Jason S. Hartling; Anita Cleetus; Fred Allyn, III; Town Council Group; 

Roxanne Maher; Anthony Favry
Subject: Joint Finance Committee Workshop- Tuesday 1/21/2025 @ 6:00 p.m.

Good Afternoon Chairman Favry: 
 
Thank you for your response regarding the scheduling of a Joint Finance  
Committee meeting between the Town Council  and Board of Education. 
 
Per the date noted in your email below the Town Council Office will post an 
Agenda for Tuesday, January 21, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. to be held in the  
Council Chambers, Town Hall Annex Building. 
 
An Agenda and Zoom Invite will be sent out shortly. 
 
The Town Council looks forward to having a meaningful discussion 
regarding the planning of the Fiscal Year 2025/2026  Budget and its preparation. 
 
Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
S. Naomi Rodriguez, Chairman 
Ledyard Town Council 
 
 
From: Anthony Favry <afavry@ledyard.net>  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 11:42 AM 
To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> 
Cc: Town Council Group <TownCouncil@ledyardct.org>; BoE Members <boemembers@ledyard.net>; Fred Allyn, III 
<mayor@ledyardct.org>; Jason S. Hartling <jhartling@ledyard.net>; Anita Cleetus <acleetus@ledyard.net> 
Subject: Re: Joint Finance Committee Workshop 
 
Good Morning -  
 
We will proceed forward with cancelling our meeting on the 21st so we can open up availability for a joint 
committee meeting. If needed, the Board will reschedule our session. 
 
Roxanne/Anita: Can you please coordinate getting a meeting invite out so it is on our collective 
calendars? Thank you both! 
 
Should you have any questions, please let me know. 
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Thank You, 
Anthony Favry 
Chairman, Ledyard Board of Education 
 
 
On Mon, Jan 13, 2025 at 9:33 AM Anthony Favry <afavry@ledyard.net> wrote: 

Good Morning -  
 
Thank you for the follow up. 
 
These dates unfortunately do not work because we have our regular scheduled Finance, Facilities and 
BoE meeting on the 14th, and 21st we have the Board Budget Workshop. The 27th and 28th, the 
Superintendent as well as several members are away. 
 
Are there any other options available? In the meantime, we will also discuss whether we can move the 
BoE workshop on the 21st. 
 
 
Thank You, 
Anthony Favry 
Chairman, Ledyard Board of Education 
 
 
On Tue, Jan 7, 2025 at 3:07 PM Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> wrote: 

Good Afternoon Chairman Favry: 

  

In response to your email regarding Joint Finance Committee Workshops for the 
preparation of the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget;  below are dates that the Town 
Council Finance Committee is available after 5:30 p.m. We can meet in the Town 
Hall Annex: 

  

 Tuesday, January 14, 2025 – Councilors Saccone  & Buhle 

 Tuesday, January 21, 2025 - Councilors Saccone  & Buhle 

 Monday, January 27, 2025 – Councilors Saccone,  Buhle & Ryan 

 Tuesday, January 28, 2025 - Councilors Saccone,  Buhle & Ryan 
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Please let me know what dates will work for the Board of Education. 

  

Respectfully, 

Naomi Rodriguez, Chairman 

Town Council 

(860) 464-3203 

naomir@ledyardct.org 

  

  

  

From: Anthony Favry <afavry@ledyard.net>  
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 7:13 AM 
To: Town Council Group <TownCouncil@ledyardct.org> 
Cc: BoE Members <boemembers@ledyard.net> 
Subject: Joint Finance Committee Workshop 

  

Good Morning Chairwoman Rodriguez, 

  

Happy New Year! 

  

As a follow up to our recent quarterly town leadership meeting, I wanted to reach out to coordinate a 
joint Finance Committee Budget Workshop as we had discussed. If you could provide some date/time 
options, I will coordinate with the Board’s Finance Committee so we can lock something down quickly. 

  

Should you have any questions, please let me know. 
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Thank You, 
Anthony Favry 
Chairman, Ledyard Board of Education 

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 


